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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Potts, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 10:56 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Amendment to AB 59

Mary,

Could | get an amendment drafted to AB 59 (Irb 1042), relating to the operation of all-terrain vehicles on highways?
Looking for the following changes:

*Increase the age limit to 16.

*Limit speeds to no more than 25 mph.

*Specify that the bill does not apply to the Interstate system (I don't think the bill would allow them to use the Interstate
anyway, but Rep. Schneider was insistent during the public hearing that this be included).

*Require that ATVs ride as far to the right as practicable.

Thanks.
Andy
Andrew R. Potts

Legislative Aide
State Representative Jeff Mursau
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TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 59

J

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v
2 1. Page 2, line 16: delete the material beginning with “An” and ending with
4 .
@ “limits.” on ‘ line 18.
4 2. Page 2, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

 { UJ\ v
ge 3, line Zhand substitute:

6 “SEcTION’4c. 23.33 (5) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 23.33 (5) (a) 1. and

7 amended to read:

8 23.33 (5) (a) 1. No person under 12 years of age may operate an all-terrain

9 vehicle unless he or she is operating the all-terrain vehicle for an agricultural
10 purpose and he or she is under the supervision of a person over 18 years of age or
11 unless he or she is operating a small all-terrain vehicle on an all-terrain vehicle trail

12 designated by the department and he or she is accompanied by his or her parent. No
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1 person who is under 12 years of age may operate an all-terrain vehicle which is an
implement of husbandry on a roadway under any circumstances. No person who is
under 12 years of age may operate an all-terrain vehicle on a roadway under the
authorization provided under sub. (4) (d) 6. under any circumstances. No person who
is under 12 years of age may rent or lease an all-terrain vehicle. For purposes of this

vV

paragraph subdivision; supervision does not require that the person under 12 years

s & O A W N

of age be subject to continuous direction or control by the person over 18 years of age.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 200, 353, 399,403, 1989 a. 31, 275, 359, 19P1 2.39,:303, 315; 1993 a. 16, 105, 119, 405; 1995 a. 27 ss, 1350 to 1351, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 436,
448; 1997 a. 27, 248, 283; 1999 a. 9; P01 2..16, 90,106, 109; 2003 a..3 L 251,326; 2005 a.:25,253, 481.

SEcTION 4f. 23.33 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

23.33 (5) (a) 2. No person who is under 16 years of agé/ may operate an

9
10 all—terrain"vehicle on a roadway or a shoulder of a highway as authorized under{ub.
11 (4) (dm) under any circumstances.‘/
12 SECTIONJ4j. 23.33 (5) (b) 1?((){' the statutes is amended to read:
13 23.33 (5) (b) 1. No person who is at least 12 years of age and who is born on or
14 after January 1, 1988, may operate an all-terrain vehicle unless he or she holds a
15 valid safety certificate issued by this state or another state or by a province of

16 Canadafl

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 200, 353, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 275, 359; 199¥fa. 39, 303, 315; 1993 a. 16, 105, 119, 405; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1350 to 1351, 9]26(19) 1995 a. 436,
448; 1997 a. 27, 248, 283; 1999 a. Uf001 a. 16, 90 106, 109; 2003 a. 30, 51, 326; 2005 2. 25,253, 481

17 SECTION 4m. 23.33 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 23.33 (5) (b) 2. Any person who is required to hold an all-terrain vehicle safety
19 certificate while operating an all-terrain vehicle shall carry the certificate on the
20 all-terrain vehicle and shall display the certificate to a law enforcement officer on

21 request.
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History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 200. 353, 399,403; 1989 a. 31, 275, 359; 1991 a. 39, 303, 315; 1993 a. 16, 105, 119, 405; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1350 to 1351, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 436,
448; 1997 a. 27, 248, 283; 1999 a. 9; 2001 , 90, 106, 109; 2003 a. 30, 97, 251, 326; 2005 a. 25, 253, 481.

SECTION 4p. 23.33 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.33 (5) (c) Exceptions. Paragraphs (a) and (b) do not apply to a person who

operates an all-terrain vehicle exclusively on land under the management and

control of the person’s immediate family.‘/R&pagqcaphs%a}ﬁaad—(b%d&net%pply—te«a

w =2 o Ot s W

History: 11985 aigtl%? a. 200, 353, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 275, 3D A
~ 448, 1997 a. 27, 2484283; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a.,w 90, 106, 109; 2043 a. nbae?51, 326; 2005 a. _25, 253, 481.
ECTION 4s. 23.33 (5)Jof the statutes is amended to read:
10

23.33 (5) (d) Safety certification program establ«ished.\/The department shall

11 establish or supervise the establishment of a program of instruction on all-terrain
12 vehicle laws, including the intoxicated operation of an all-terrain vehicle law,
13 regulations, safety and related subjects. The department shall establish by rule an
14 inétruction fee for this program. An instructor conducting the program of instruction
15 under this paragraph shall collect the fee from each person who receives instruction.
16 The department may determine the portion of this fee, which may not exceed 50%),
17 that the instructor may retain to defray expenses incurred by the instructor in
18 conducting the program. The instructor shall remit the remainder of the fee or, if
19 nothing is retained, the entire fee to the department. Persons enrolled in a safety
20 certification program approved by the \{flepartment may operate an‘/all—terrai_rl
21 ”Xghicle in an area designated by the instructox:._”.‘/

History: 1985 a. 29: 1987 a, 200, 353, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 275, 359; 1991 a. 39, 303, 315; 1993 a. 16, 105, 119, 405: 1995 a. 27 ss. 1350 to 1351, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 436,
448; 1997 a. 27, 248, 283 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 90, 106, 109; 2003 a. 30, 97, 251, 326; 2005 a. 25, 253, 481.

22 3. Page 4, line 7: delete “par. (cm)” and substitute “pars. (cm) and (cr)”.

23 4. Page 4, line 13: delete “par. (cm)” and substitute “pars. (cm) and (cr)”.J
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5. Page 5, line 7: delete “par. (cm)” and substitute\il“pars. (cm) and (cr)”.

6. Page 5, line 13: delete “par. (cm)” and substitute “pars. (cm) and (cr)”.

7. Page 5, line 24: after that line insert:

3 ‘\g. \/ ¥ % .‘ YQ&&QQ&}‘
&( @ /(\cr)‘ On interstates and freeways. AAn ordinance’enacted under this

subsection‘/rrfagyxmtkm the operation of all-terrain vehicles on a roadway or
shoulder of a freeway that is a part of the federal system of interstate and defense
highways or on a roadway or shoulder of any other freeway.‘/
N T 2333 (LLr(ct) o sta sc
Q( (ct) {Speed limits. An ordinance enacted under this" subsection shall
limit the speed of an all—terrain‘/vehicles being operated as authorized under this
subsection to speed limits not in excess of 25 miles per hour.
S Io7r. 33 of vhe statutdg is >

@( (cv) JRight side of roadway. An ordinance enacted under this
subsection’shall require that the operation of all-terrain vehicles as authorized
under this subsection be as far on the right of the roadway or shoulder as is

v

practicable.”.
8. Page 6, line 3: substitute “this subsection” for “pars. (b) and (c)”.

(END)
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Having a minimum age for ATV operation on roadways for purpose of "access that is
different from the minimum age found under s¥23.33 (5) (a) required some technical
restructuring of s. 23.33 5V

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215
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Having a minimum age for ATV operation on roadways for purpose of access that is
different from the minimum age found under s. 23.33 (5) (a) required some technical
restructuring of s. 23.33 (5).

Mary Gibson-Glass
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3215



